M.C.C.A.

Stephen Gorden, Prasident
Cumberland County

Brian Hobart, Vice President
Sagadahoc County

Norm Fournier, Secretary-Treasurer
Aroostook County

\ / '

Maine County Commissioners Association

4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2
Augusta, ME 04330
207-623-4697
www.mainecounties.org

Lauren Haven
Administrator

MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION

Board of Directors’ Meeting Agenda
February 10*, 2021 10:00 am via Zoom

. Call to Order
Il.  Roll Call Attendance: Phone attendees will be requested to introduce themselves.
.  Approval of the Agenda
IV.  Approval of the Minutes
V.  Officer Reports:
A. Finance
1. Financial Report - Lauren Haven

2. Treasurer: Norm Fournier - Comments about the state of MCCA finances

B. NACo: Peter Baldacci — Updates on Federal legislation, national programs and resources

C. President: Updates
VI.  Committee Reports
A. Standing Committees:
1. Budget and Finance Committee — Norm Fournier, Chair
2. Risk Pool Agency - Norm Fournier and Malcolm Ulmer
3. Affiliate Organization Committee Reports?
MACCAM
MSA
MACT
MARP
MECCA
MRDA
4, Other?
B. Ad Hoc Committees
1. Bylaws and Policies Committee — Norm Fournier, Chair
C. MCCA Staff Reporting — Admin. Lauren Haven
Vil.  Legislative Policy Committee
Vilt.  Adjournment



Lauren Haven
Administrator

Stephen Gorden, President
Cumberiand County

Brian Hobart, Vice President
Sagadahoc County

Norm Fournier, Secretary-Treasurer
Aroostook County

Maine County Commissioners Association

4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2
Augusta, ME 04330
207-623-4697
www.mainecounties.org

MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION
Annual General Membership Meeting Minutes
MCCA Zoom Conference, January 13t, 2021

1., IL. Call to Order and Roll Call Attendance

MCCA President Steve Gorden called the meeting to order at approximately 10:00 am. Attendees announced
themselves.

DIRECTORS PRESENT:
Aroostook — Comm. Norman Fournier
Cumberland — Comm. Steve Gorden
Hancock -~ Comm. William Clark
Kennebec - Comm. George Jabar
Knox - Comm. Sharyn Pohlman
Lincoln - Comm. William Blodgett
Penobscot — Comm, Peter Baldacci
Piscataquis— Comm. Wayne Erkkinen
Sagadahoc — Comm. Brian Hobart
Somerset — Admin. Dawn DiBlasi proxy for Comm. Newell Graf
Walde — Comm. Betty Johnson
Washington — Comm. Chris Gardner
York — Comm. Richard Dutremble

OTHERS PRESENT:
Hancock - Admin. Scaott Adkins
Kennebec —~ Admin. Bob Devlin
Knox — Admin. Andy Hart
Lincoln — Admin. Carrie Kipfer
Penobscot — Admin. Erika Honey
Piscataquis— Michael Williams
Sagadahoc —= Admin. Pam Hile
MACT - Kathy Robinson
MARP - Kathleen Ayers
MSA - Sheriff Todd Brackett

DIRECTORS ABSENT:
Androscoggin - Comm. Noel Madore
Oxford — Comm. Steven Merrill
Somerset — Comm. Newell Graf

STAFF PRESENT:
Risk Pool Manager — Malcolm Ulmer
Administrator - Lauren Haven
Lobbyists — James Cohen and Clara McConnell from Verrilt Dana



IIL

IV.

VL

VIL

Approval of the Agenda

President Steve Gorden asked if there any additions to the written agenda. There were none. Comm. Gardner moved to
approve the agenda seconded by Comm. Blodgett and the motion passed.

Approval of the Minutes
Conun. Blodgett moved to approve the minutes from the Board of Directors' meeting on December 9th. The motion was

seconded by Comm. Hobart and the motion passed with no revisions.

Legislative Policy Committee

A. Legislative Activity — James Cohen and Clara McConnell from Verrill Dana
All legislative committees have been appointed. The four bill titles being introduced by MCCA have been submitted
including language for all. Jim is going through incoming bills to see if there might be interest and/or will likely impact
counties. He will forward these to be discussed at LPC meetings and alert the group to any scheduled meetings or
hearings for bills we are following.

B. Governor’s Budget — By statute, the Governor’s budget had to be revealed by midnight on Friday. Mr. Cohen shared the
highlights. The group talked about the “rainy day” fund which is at the highest level it has ever been. Comm. Fournier
said he was surprised at the amount of $18,442,104 the Governor identified for jail funding in 2021, 2022, and 2023,
This is much more favorable than getting the 15 million, and then having to beg for surplus funding every year.
Everyone thanked Jim and Clara for their work in helping MCCA introduce their bills.

Comm. Gardner expressed a special interest in some law enforcement bills which may not seem applicable at first
glance. He may bring these to the atiention of the board for support. One upcoming draft he mentioned was LR 664
sponsored by Denise Tepler, “An Act to Require Utility Companies and Cable and Telephone Service Providers o
Establish Permanent Liaisons with all County Emergency Management Agencies.”

President’s Report:

President Gorden introduced and welcomed two new County Board nominees:
¢ Waldo County Commissioner Betty Johnson
*  York County Commissioner Richard Dutremble

Both Comm. Johnson and Comm. Dutremble spoke for a moment and said they were glad to be on the Board of Directors
representing their county.

President Gorden announced that MCCA had been invited to make a brief presentation at the State and Local Government
Committee orientation scheduled to occur on January 25" or 27", Also, he mentioned Senator King's office will remain
closed until after the inauguration.

Approval of the 2021 Maine County Commissioners Association (MCCA) Board of Directors
President Gorden invited a motion to accept the slate of county nominated directors with the addition of Comm. Vinton

Cassidy as a proxy for Washington County. Comm. Hobart moved and Comm. Gardner seconded the motion which was
passed with no opposition. Therefore, the 2021 Board of Directors are as follows:

Androscoggin Commissioner Noel Madore; proxy Administrator Larry Post
Aroostook Commissioner Norman Fournier; proxy Comm. Paul Underwood
Cumberland  Commissioner Stephen Gorden; proxy Comm. Thomas Coward or County Manager Jim Gailey

Hancock Commissioner William Clark; proxy Administrator Scott Adkins

Kennebec Commissioner George Jabar; proxy Comm. Patsy Crockett, Comm. Nancy Rines or Admin. Bob Devlin
Knox Commissioner Sharyn Pohlman; proxy Administrator Andrew Hart

Lincoln Commissioner William Blodgett; proxy Administrator Carrie Kipfer

Oxford Commissioner Steven Merrill; proxy County Administrator

Penobscot Commissioner Peter Baldacci; proxy Administrator Erika Honey

Piscataquis Commissioner Wayne Erkkinen; proxy Manager Michael Williams
Sagadahoc Commissioner Brian Hobart; proxy Administrator Pam Hile



VIIL

IX.

Somerset Commissioner Newell Graf; proxy Administrator Dawn DiBlasi

Waldo Commissioner Betty Johnson; proxy Comm. William Shorey or Comm. Amy Fowler
Washington = Commissioner Christopher Gardner; proxy Comm. Vinton Cassidy, proxy Manager Betsy Fitzgerald
York Commissioner Richard Duiremble; proxy Comm. Allen Sicard

Nomination and Election of MCCA Officers

As Chair of the Nominating Committee Norm Fournier was asked by President Gorden to present the Committee’s
recommendation.

Nomination and Election of the MCCA Officers

Comm. Fournier stated Comm. Steve Gorden took over as MCCA President last spring and was eligible to be re-elected
for that position. Vice President Mike Cote was not re-elected as a commissioner and no longer qualified to hold the
position. Secretary-Treasurer William Blodgett had termed out of his position. In consideration of Commissioners who
regularly attend and participate in meetings, the Nominating Committee composed of Comm. Bill Blodgett, Comm.
Sharyn Pohlman, and Comm. Norm Fournier proposed the following slate of officers:

Comm. Steve Gorden, President
Comm. Brian Hobart, Vice-President
Comm. Norm Fournier, Secretary-Treasurer

Additionally, the Committee requested Comm. Blodgett and Comm. Baldacci remain on the Executive Committee.

Comni. Pohiman moved and Comm. Bill Blodgett seconded the motion to cease nominations. The motion passed.
Comm. Baldacci moved and Comm. Gardner seconded approving the slate of officers as recommended by the

Nominating Committee. The motion passed.

Nomination and Election of Two National Association of Counties (NACo) Representatives

Comm. Baldacci has been serving on the NACo Board of Directors and on their Policy Steering Committee. Peter still
had another year as the Board voted last year and this position was a two-year term. Comm. Baldacci stated that we only
have one NACo Board seat because Maine is no longer a 100% membership state, but we can still have one
representative and an alternate. After some discussion, Comm. Baldacci made a motion to elect Comm. Sharyn Pohlman

to serve as the second NACo representative and as an alternate. Comm. Erkkinen seconded the motion and it passed
with no opposition.

Bylaws Policy Committee Chair Appointment

Comm. Fournier has been asked to look at and modify documents. There was a request for volunteers. Comm. Gorden
agreed to help along with Comm. Johnson, Comm. Gardner, Comm. Dutremble and Admin. Scott Adkins.
President Gorden thanked everyone for being willing to participate in the process.

2021 County and Municipal Detention Facility Advisory Committee Member - those interested please indicate to be
considered,

Comm. Mike Cote had served on this committee and the Board of Directors needed to recommend a replacement. Jail
standards were discussed. President Gorden asked if anyone was interested in volunteering. Comm. Baldacci nominated
former Jail Administrator Bill Clark, but he declined. Admin Dawn DiBlasi suggested Comm. Gardner who accepted the
after some discussion about the details of the position. Comm. Blodgett moved to approve Comm. Gardner for the seat
on the Advisory Committee. The motion was seconded by Admin. DiBlasi and the motion passed.

Officer Reports:

Finance-Treasurer: Bill Blodgett - Comments about the state of MCCA finances
Comm. Blodgett commented MCCA was in a good position at this point. Cutbacks in costs and the PPP loan boosting
the budget, put us in a strong position for the year.



X.

B. Financial Report - Lauren Haven
President Gorden invited a motion. Comm. Baldacci moved to accept the financial reports as written, seconded by
Comm. Erkkinen and the motion was passed,

C. NACo: Peter Baldacci - Updates on Federal legislation, national programs and resources
Comm. Baldacci said NACo has scheduled a virtual legislative conference in March, One registration for each
association will be at no charge. They are currently fighting for funding for counties. He said he would forward NACo
information to his new alternate, Comm. Pohlman.

Committee Reports
A. Standing Committees:
1. Budget and Finance Committee — Norm Fournier, Chair
Approval of the 2021 Budget

Comm. Fournier spoke on behalf of the Budget and Finance Commitiee. He summarized the proposed budget which
was 8.53% less than 2020, and highlighted the approximate 11% decrease of membership dues from 2020, The
approved membership dues formula remains the same with an 80% base amount, pius 10% valuation, and 10 %
population. The total membership dues amount proposed was $148,354 which was a decrease of $18,336. Every
county will see at least a thousand dollar decrease. No changes had been made since the budget was proposed and
approved at the December meeting to be brought forward to the annual general membership meeting. Comm. Chris
Gardner thanked the Committee for their efforts, saying the budget was moving in the right direction. Comm.
Gardner moved to accept the 2021 budget as was approved and recommended by the MCCA Board of Directors at
their December 2020, meeting. The motion was seconded by Comm. Baldacci and passed with a unanimous vote.

2. Legislative Policy Committee (LPC) Updates:

President Gorden stated the previous LPC chair, Comm. Fowler, was no longer on the Board of Directors and asked
if anyone had an interest in the position. There were no volunteers.

a. Supplemental funding and 2021 Jail Funding Bitl
(An Act to Stabilize County Corrections) Copy of Bill enclosed.

Sheriff Todd Brackett explained the details of the new bill (LR 967 which is the revised version of LD 973).
Fortunately, Charlotte Warren was still on board as a sponsor for the bill. They met with Mary Anne Turowski,
Senior Policy Advisor/Legislative Affairs on the staff of Governor Mills. The main issue in the bill had been the
coordinating council oversight would have been too much like the former Board of Corrections (BOC). However,
the language had been changed and the groups involved were satistied with the wording. At the request of MSA,
Sheriff Brackett sought to clear this point with Ms. Turowski. However, Sherift Brackeit says, “It’s a big deal to
them, so the language is likely to come back in some form.” We need (0 consider what we could propose as a
compromise. We should be leading the discussion instead of waiting to react to it. It was a positive meeting overall.
Comm. Gorden said having the three organizations working on LR 967 (973) MACCAM, MCCA, MSA was a step
in the right direction while we work on the language and work out the details. The LR has been sent to the revisor.
The group agreed we need to bring the committee a solution. Admin. Pamela Hile commented we’ve been working
on jail funding for ten years and this is the closest we’ve been to having some solution and support to it. Sheriff’s it
would behoove us to explore it. Hale to see it collapse because we didn’t attempt. Admin. Carrie Kipfer mentioned
the 25% quarterly payment idea was not MSA’s suggestion.

Comm. Fournier made a motion to propose a conmittee including hwo MCCA representatives, two MSA
representatives, two MACCAM representatives. The motion was seconded by Comm. Baldacci, President Gorden
said they would meet within a week and a half with Commissioner Liberty. The motion passed with one abstention.
The group decided to meet on Friday to discuss it more. Admin. Dawn DiBlasi suggested we have representatives
with both large and small jails. Norm and Steve agreed to represent MCCA.

b. MACCAM recommendations — Comm. Fournier asked what MACCAM was proposing. Admin. Kipfer
said the group met last week with a good turnout. They looked at LR 967. As a group they supported
eliminating the Coordinating Council. They preferred annual funding rather than quarterly. If this was not
possible, they would work towards biannual payments with half of the funding. They want the tax cap 4%
or LD 1 “whichever is less” line eliminated. They want the Department of Corrections (DOC) to be
removed as it’s not appropriate for the DOC to deal with the tax cap for the counties. They are very pleased
the conversation is continuing.



XL

XIL

The group talked about the per diem charge and discussed $50 as the amount. A State sanction prisoner
would be paid for by the state, (analyst language). There is a standing issue of the amount of time a person
is held in a County jail.

3. Risk Management Pool Agency - Norm Fournier and Malcolm Ulmer
Comm. Fournier stated there was nothing else to report.

4. Affiliate Organization Committee Reports:
MACCAM (Maine Association of County Clerks, Administrators and Managers)
MACT (Maine Association of County Treasurers)
MARP (Maine Association of Registers of Probate)
Kathy Ayers mentioned several bills being presented which the LPC should be waltching and be ready to be
involved. The group is already working on the bill 736 to increase probate fees. Additionally, many of the
bills need fiscal notes. LD 646 same entitlement adult guardianship was proposed last year with no
monetary amount in the fiscal note which was causing a lot of new cases and more attorneys were needed
to handle the cases. The board needs to be aware there is a constant effort for the state to take over the
probate courts. Comm. Gorden mentioned there is faster service in probate court than in district courts. Ms.
Ayers is working with MCCA Lobbyist Jim Cohen and the LPC to keep MCCA up 10 date on bills we
should support or oppose.
MECCA (Maine Emergency County Communications Association)
MRDA (Maine Register of Deeds Association)
MSA (Maine Sheriffs’ Association)

5. Ad Hoc Commitiees - none at this time
New Business — Is there any new business to come before the Board?
Comments for the good of the Organization: Does anyone wish to present any comments at this time?
Comm. Fournier asked about an update on the jail standards? Repreductive health? There was no update. Scott Ferguson was
waiting for county requests for supplemental jail funding.

Adjournment

MCCA President Steve Gorden invited a motion to adjourn at approximately 11:43% a.m. Comm. Baldacci made the
motion seconded by Conun. Hobart, and the motion was approved.

Respectfulty submitted,

e —

MCCA Administrator, Lauren Haven

Attested:

MCCA Secretary-Treasurer, Comm. Norm Fournier



MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION
January 2021 Financial Report

Attached please find the financial reports for the month of January 2021. The Balance Sheet shows total
assets and liabilities at $252,269.23. This amount includes $12,449 from the money market account
MCCA established for MainePERS employer contributions, the expected membership dues of $148,354,
and the $2,500 set aside for the annual audit.

Debits to the bank account in January totaled $6,323.57, and $1,502.67 was credited to the checking
account. The debits were from normal operating expenses during the month with no additional cost for
the annual general membership meeting as it occurred virtually. The credits included payments for
advertisements in the 2021 Directory of Maine Counties.

In other news, the membership dues invoices were sent out to all member counties and there is still no
news on the paperwork for PPP loan forgiveness.

Additional details of financial transactions appear in the Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual, Transaction
Detail, Expenses by Vendor, and Profit & Loss Previous Year Comparison reports. Please don’t hesitate

to contact me with any questions and please let me know if you would like to see anything presented
differently in the financial reports.

Respectfully submitted,

A A

Lauren Haven
Administrator

Accepted by: Date: February 10, 2021

Norman Fournier, Secretary-Treasurer



Maine County Commissioners Association

Reconciliation Summary
1020-00 - Money Market Account, Period Ending 01/19/21

January
2021

Beginning Balance 12,449.56
Cleared Transactions

Deposits and Credits - 1 item 0.51

Total Cleared Transactions 0.51

Cleared Balance 12,450.07

Register Balance as of 01/19/21 12,450.07

Ending Balance 12,450.07

Page 1 of 1



Maine County Commissioners Association

Balance Sheet (accrual)
As of January 31, 2021

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000-00 - Bank and Cash Accounts
1010-00 - MCCA Checking-Savings Bank
1020-00 - Money Market Account
1030-00 - Petty Cash Account
Total 1000-00 - Bank and Cash Accounts
Total Checking/Savings
Accounts Receivable
1300-00 - Receivables
Total Accounts Receivable
Other Current Assets
1120-00 - Pass Through
Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets
Fixed Assets
1200-00 - Fixed Assets
1210-00 - Accumulated Depreciation
1220-00 - Equipment
Total 1200-00 - Fixed Assets

Total Fixed Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000-00 - Accounts Payable
Total Accounts Payable
Other Current Liabilities
2100-00 - Other Current Liabilities
2120-00 - MainePERS Employee Contribution
2130-00 - Employee Health Insurance Contr
2140-00 - Accrued Vacation
Total 2100-00 - Other Current Liabilities
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
3000-00 - Equity Accounts
3020-00 - Fund Balance to Current Yr Inc
Total 3000-00 - Equity Accounts
3100-00 - Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

January
2021

93,680.16
12,450.07
200.00

106,330.23
106,330.23

147,853.00
147,853.00

-2,500.00
-2,500.00
251,683.23

-6,074.00
6,660.00
586.00

586.00
252,269.23

964.43
964.43

448.69
1,043.11

820.90
2,312.70
2,312.70
3,277.13
3,277.13

-89,430.00
-89,430.00
202,198.16
136,223.94

248,992 .10
252,269.23

Page 1 of 1



Maine County Commissioners Association

Reconciliation Summary

1010-00 - MCCA Checking-Savings Bank, Period Ending 01/31/21

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 14 items
Deposits and Credits - 3 items
Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 6 items

Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 01/31/21

New Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Page 1 of 1

January
2021

106,880.38

-9,343.75
1,502.67
-7,841.08

99,039.30

-6,323.57

-6,323.57
92,715.73

400.00
400.00

93,115.73



Maine County Commissioners Association

Reconciliation Detail
1010-00 - MCCA Checking-Savings Bank, Period Ending 01/31/21

Type Date Name Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 106,880.38
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 14 items
Bill Pmt -Check  12/14 Eastem Alliance -119.00 -119.00
Bill Pmt -Check  12/28 Maine Farm Bureau -1,497.17 -1,616.17
Bill Pmt -Check  12/28 Unlimited Technology -136.00 -1,752.17
Bill Pmt -Check  12/28 Haven, Lauren -86.13 -1,838.30
Bill Pmt -Check  12/28 Staples Credit Plan -49.98 -1,888.28
Bill Pmt -Check 1/8 Bangor Payroll -964.43 -2,852.71
Bill Pmt -Check 115 Bangor Payroll -964.43 -3,817.14
Bill Pmt -Check 1/15 MainePERS -757.57  -4,574.71
Bill Pmt -Check 1/15 Maine Municipal Association -625.00  -5,199.71
Bill Pmt -Check 1/15 Spectrum Business/TWC -180.07 -5,379.78
Bill Pmt -Check 1/15 Liberty Mutual fnsurance -60.16  -5,439.94
Bill Pmt -Check 1/27 US Bank -387.96  -5,827.90
Bill Pmt -Check 1/29 Bangor Payroll -2,551.42 -8,379.32
Bill Pmt -Check  2/22 Bangor Payroll -964.43  -9,343.75
Total Checks and Payments -9,343.75  -9,343.75
Deposits and Credits - 3 items
Deposit 1/19 Square 400.04 400.04
Deposit 1/26 1,100.00 1,500.04
Deposit 1/31 2.63 1,502.67
Total Deposits and Credits 1,502.67 1,502.67
Total Cleared Transactions -7,841.08 -7,841.08
Cleared Balance -7,841.08  99,039.30
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 6 items
Bill Pmt -Check  10/24 Treasurer, State Of Maine -100.00 -100.00
Bill Pmt -Check 1/15 Camden National Bank -12.00 -112.00
Bill Pmt -Check 1/27 Verrill -4,500.00 -4,612.00
Bill Pmt -Check 1/27 Haven, Lauren -89.40 -4,701.40
Bill Pmt -Check  1/29 Maine Farm Bureau -1,497.17  -6,19857
Bill Pmt -Check 1/29 Unlimited Technology -125.00  -6,323.57
Total Checks and Payments -6,323.57  -6,323.57
Total Uncleared Transactions -6,323.57 -6,323.57
Register Balance as of 01/31/21 -14,164.65 92,715.73
New Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Deposit 2/4 400.00 400.00
Total Deposits and Credits 400.00 400.00
Total New Transactions 400.00 400.00
Ending Balance -13,764.65 93,115.73

Page 1 of 1



Maine County Commissioners Association
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January 2021

Accrual Basis

Jan 2021 $O0Over %of
2021 Budget Budget Budget

Income
4100-00 - Convention Income
4110-00 - Plaques 400 -400
4120-00 - Registration 26,000 -26,000
4130-00 - Sponsorship 10,000 -10,000
4140-00 - Vendor 9,000 -9,000
Total 4100-00 - Convention Income 45,400 -45,400
4300-00 - Dues 148,353 148,354 -1 100%
4400-00 - Other Income 1,500 10,000 -8,500 15%
4500-0C - NACo Roster 500 -500
4600-00 - MCCA Risk Pool Assesssment 24,063 -24,063
4810-00 . interest Earned 3 100 -97 3%
Total Income 149,856 228,417 -78,561 66%
Gross Profit 149,856 228,417 -78,561 66%
Expense
5000-00 - Payroll Expenses
5020-00 - Payroll Fees 140 2,000 -1,860 7%
5030-00 - FICA 316 4,031 -3,715 8%
5040-00 - MainePERS Contributions 374 4,215 -3,841 9%
5050-00 - Salary-Office Manager 4,319 52,695 -48,376 8%
Total 5000-00 - Payroll Expenses 5149 62,941 -57,792 8%
5100-00 - Insurance
5110-00 - Health Insurance 1,007 12,651 -11,644 8%
5120-00 . Commercial, Crime, D&0O Ins 60 2,070 -2,010 3%
5130-00 - Workers Comp 550 -550
5140-00 - Unemployment Comp Ins 240 -240
Total 5100-00 - Insurance 1,067 15511 14,444 7%
6010-00 - Prof. Services
6012-00 . Prof Services - Legal Services 500 -500
6013-00 . Financial Audit 4,000 -4,000
Tatal 6010-00 - Prof. Services 4,500 -4,500
6030-00 - Lobbying
6032-00 - Lobbying - Contractual 4,500 54,000 -49,500 8%
Total 6030-00 - Lobbying 4,500 54,000 -49,500 8%
6040-00 - NACO Expenses
6041-00 - Conferences 5,465 -B,465
Total 6040-00 . NACO Expenses 5,465 -5,465
6050-00 - Education and Training 600 -600
6100-00 - Bank Charges 50 -50

6110-00 - Convention Expense

Page 1 0of 2



Accrual Basis

Jan 2021 $ Over % of
2021 Budget Budget Budget

6113-00 - Entertainment/Speakers 6,500 -6,500
6114-00 - MCCA Staff Registration Expense 500 -500
6118-00 - Meeting Exp. 32,500 -32,500
6121-00 . Supplies 300 -300
6124-00 - Commissioner Retirement Plagues 400 -400
Total 6110-00 - Convention Expense 40,200 -40,200
6140-00 - Copies-Printing
6142-00 . Directory 100 -100
Total 6140-00 - Copies-Printing 100 -100
6145-00 - Dues Expense 625 600 25 104%
6150-00 - Equipment - Office
6151-00 - Computer Hardware & Software 300 -300
6152-00 - IT Services 137 1,800 -1,663 8%
6153-00 - Photocopier Lease 388 4,500 -4,112 9%
6154-00 - Printer & Supplies 800 -800
6156-00 - Other 400 -400
Total 6150-00 - Equipment - Office 525 7,800 7,275 7%
6160-00 - Fees 100 -100
6170-00 - Meeting Expense
6171-00 - Annual Meeting 1,000 -1,000
6172-00 - County Officials' Workshop 5,000 -5,000
6173-00 - Monthly 3,600 -3,600
6175-00 - Meetings - Other 2,000 -2,000
Total 6170-00 - Meeting Expense 11,600 -11,600
6180-00 - Mileage & Trave! Expense 300 -300
6195-00 - Office Space Rental 1,497 19,000 -17,503 8%
6215-00 - Postage-Shipping 14 150 -136 9%
6230-00 - Advertising 100 -100
6235-00 - Supplies 1,000 -1,000
6240-00 - Telephone, Fax & Internet
6241-00 - Cell Phone 75 900 -825 8%
6243-00 - Phone, Fax & Internet 180 2,800 -2,620 6%
Total 6§240-00 - Telephone, Fax & Internet 255 3,700 -3,445 7%
6250-00 - Website 200 -200
6260-00 - Contingency 500 -500
Total Expense 13,632 228,417 -214,785 6%

Page 2 of 2



g jo | abed

00°888'LLL 00'Sy6'8 Aunon j9slawos 2zl a010AU|
00°0¥6'80L 0002L'e Aunog coyepebes zz/| a510AU|
00°022'001 oo'sze's Aunog sinbejeossid 2zl adloaul
00 L68'L6 00°285'01 funog 109sqouad 22/1 adloAul
oo'voe'Le 00'SEL'6 Aunoy plopo 2z/1L a2l0AU)
006L1'2L 00ese'e Aunon uioour zz/L a0l0AUj
00'991'c9 00'800'6 Aunod xouy 22/t a210AU|
00'8SL'PS 0osLE'0L Aunog caqauuay 2zZ/1L adlcAU|
00'Er6'EY 00'S89'6 Aunog yoooueH 2z/1 8210AU|
00852 e 00'682'SL aurep AunoY puepaquing zz/1 adloay|
00'696'8) 00621'6 Aunog sooiscoly Z2/L oAU
00°0¥8'6 0009’6 Awnog ubBoosoipuy 2z/1 82I0AU
EVLIZ )L EVLIE 1L

10 150

IS0 S0 1samo| 64/1 usodag
PELLE LL- Y6 LLE L1

PELLE L)L £9°2 Isalau| Le/1 usodaQ
15788 11" gy 185'e LE/ba/1 01 811 Haam 0] [oJAed lloiAed Jobueg 62/1  3oeud- wd g
S1'£99'g- 00'seglL- ABojouyoe | papuwilun 62/L  N98YD- lwd g
§1°885°8- FAVI A Y YOOW Aq pajuld neaing wied aulely gg/1  3osyd- jud g
86°0V0'2- 96°486- jNueg SN Le/L NosyD-lwd g
20e59'9- ov'68- uzunet ‘usreH LzZ/L N8YD- lwd Il
29'€95'9- 00°005'p- Jaquadeg nsp 22/1 A98YyD-ud g
298902 00°00L°1 nsodaq 9e/1 Wsodeq
2OE9L'E- +0'00F usodaqQ alenbs 6i/1 usodaq
99'€95'C- e oG- LZ/0L/L O) b/ Noam 10} ||oihed livihed Jobueg L/ HoBYD- Jwd g
£2'665'2- L0081~ oM ssauisng wnedads SL/L N93UD- Wwd I8
oL'8LY'e- 00cl- jueg [euonen uspwed Si/1 oeyd-lud g
gL Lov'e- 91'09- aourINSu; feminy Aueqi SI/1L H98YD- wd g
00'L¥E'2- FAW AT SHIdauie GL/1 HoayDd- lud Iilg
£v'685'L- 00°529- uofeloossy [ediolunyy suley G171 H93YD- lwid (g
£b'vo6- £¥ v96- LZ/E/L 0} BZ/2L ¥2aMm 10} j|loshed loifed Jobueg g/) 3I3yD- lwd (g

aosueleg wnowy oW awepN s1eg adA

S8|qeAladay - 60-00€1
SIUNOIDY YSED pue yueq - 00-000L |elol
WN022Y 193Jep ASUOW - 00-0201 [B1OL

UN020Y 19YJe ASUOW - 00-0Z0L
yueg sBuiaeg-Buiosyd yOOW - 00-0101 €101

jueg sBujres-Bupiaayd YOON - 00-0L0L
SIUNOADY yses pue yueq - 00~0001
s|seg (ensady
1202 Aenuep
WUNO29Y Aq |Ielag uolnoesues ]
UOIBIDOSSY SIaUoISSIWWOo) Ajuno) aulepy



G Jo Z abeyd

8¥est ¥2'9- uonnquiuod safoidw3 foifed jobueq zzsL g
A A ¥2'92- uonnguiuo) ssholdws lloshed Jobueg §y/1 g
96'90€ 0.'€8¢ SHIJSUIRN S/ ng
vL9L- vL92- uonnguives aakodwy lloihed Jobueg g/| na
£t v96- £ ¥96-

£t vo6- 21552 L2/b2/1 03 81/1 Xeem Joj loked lioshed 106ueg 62/1  H99UD- ud liig
sg'5l5'e- ZrIss'e LZ/rE/L 01 8171 Hoam Joj ||oihed llosfed Jobueg 6z/1 ng
£t vo6- 00521 ABojouyoa) pawnun 62/1  ¥98yD- wd 19
EF'680'1- LV L6Y'L vOOW Aq pajuud nesing Wied sUlBW 62/1  %98YD- lud g
09'985'2- 96'L8E qUeH SN 22/L HIBUD-wd g
95'v/6'E ov'es usneT ‘uaaeH g/l %o8yD- lwd I1g
96'€90°¢- 00'005't JagqwedsQ UBA £Z/L  X98YD-lwid Iig
96'€95"L- ov'es- uaineT 'UereH £g/L ng
95 Viv'L- 00'sZL- ABojouyoa| paywiun £e/t Ing
95 6vE'L- 96 /86" ueg SN L1 g
09°'196'%- 00'005'b- Jaquiaveg MBA L2/ Ing
09'L9v'2- LL26Y' L VOOW £q paluud neaing wied suiew 9g/l ing
ot v96- £¥'+96- LE/ZE/) OF LL/) YoBm o} |oiked lloshed soBueg zz/) g
00°0 £r'v96 LZ/DL/L OF b/ NOOM 10} [01hRg llosed Jjobueg Si/L  328yD- wud (I8
£V ¥96- £ t96- LZ/OL/L O) b/ Noom Jo) |Ioshed f0:hed Jobueg Gi/L g
000 20081 DMUsseusng wnipedg G/l 98yD-wd |Iig
20°08L- L0°08L- OML/ssauisng wnioads i/t g
000 002t jUEH [BUONEN USPWED S/ 99UD- lwid (g
00°2I- 00°gl- jueg [eUONEN USpWED S1/| ng
00'0 9109 soueansu| [eminy Apeqr] GE/1L 308UD- lwd (g
91'09- 91'09- souelnsu| erinpy Aueqr) Si/1 na
00'0 25252 SHIJOURI SL/L  I8YD- lud (g
16252 1§161- SHAdoueW §i/) ng
00'0 00'529 uoneoossy [edioiunyy swepw G171 98YsD- lwd g
00'629- 00°529- uoneloossy [ediojunpy suew Si/t (2]
000 £¥' 796 LE/E/) 01 BZ/Z| d8am 10} |ciAed lloihed Jobueg 871 08YyD-wd g
EF 96" £V b96- LE/E/) O} BE/Z1 %98M 10) J|oihed loifed Jobueg  g/1 ng
00'ESE'8PL  DO'ESE'SYL

00'SSE'8F1I  Q0'EPl'EL Auno) oA 2e/) 20j0AU|
CO'LIZ'SEL  00285'8 Aunog uoilbulysepm zert 2010AY)
00'629'92L  00'vbL'R Awnoo oplep 2271 2010AUY|

aouejeg wnowy owal aweN ajeq adAl

ucingEuos sakojdwa sHIdouwew - 00-02ZLe
sanijigel Juaung Jayi0 - 000012
aigeded sluno3oy - 00-0002 [BI0L

a|qeded sjunoIdY - §0-0DDT
$3)qBAI09Y - 00-00€} [E10L

sigeg [Bniaoy



G jo ¢ abed

¥1E" ¥1E-
¥1E- £9°2- 1sas8U| LE/) usodaq
150 150" 1s8s)u| 6L/1 usodag
$0°005'1- ¥0°005'L-
#0'005'1- 00'00%- Asoroaug ussy [ediojuniy aulewy 9g/1 ysedaq
#0001 'L~ 00°004- Aopang *0U| ‘SUOHNIOS X2IND O] 9Z/1 Isedaq
¥0°00%- #0°00%- usodaqg asrenbg 61/1 ysodaqQ
00ESE'8PL-  00'ESE'SPL-
00'€SE'8¥L- 00 Erl'El- sanQ [enuuy YOO Aunon yIoA 22/l 8210AU)
00 L12'SEL-  00'29S'8- sanq [enuuy yOOW Anog uojbuiysepmy 2z/1 8010AU|
00'629'02L-  00'pPL'S- $ahq [enuuy YOO Awnog oplem ge/t 8010AU|
00°88'2ZLL-  00'SYE'S san( [enuuy yOON Aunog j8s1awos g/l 3010AU|
00'0v6'80L-  00°0ZL'8- seng [Enuuy YOO funa) ooyepebes zz/L ao10nU|
00°022'00L-  00'62L'g- $anq [enuUuY YOOW Awnoo sinbejessiy gz/L 2010AU|
00°168°L6- 00°L85°01- sang [enuuy vOON Aunog wasqousd g2/L 82108U|
00'v0E' 18- 00's81'6- senq [enuuy YOO Anog pioxo ZE/L ao10AU|
00'6L1'3L- 00'656'8- sang [enuuy YION Aunog ujoour e/t 2010AU|
009919~ 008006~ sen( [enuuy ¥OON Aunog xouy ZZ/L 8010AU|
00°85}'vS- 0051201~ s8N [enuuy YOO Aunogy ssqauusy g2/ 8210AU|
00°EP6' - 00'589'6- sanq [enuuy YOOW Aunog yoooueH gefi 80j0AU|
00°'852've- 00°682'S - $8NQ [eNULY YOIW aulew Aunog puepsqund zz/L 2010AU|
00'696'81- 00’6216 sanq [enuuy ¥3oW Alunog joojsooly Zg/l a010AU|
00°0¥8°'6- 00°0v8'6- $8NQ [ENULY VOO Awnog uiBboasoipuy zg/L 8210AU|
089y o8'or
000 000
000 zz8r- SUOINQLIUCY BoURINSU| YYesH 33 licihed tobueg 62/1 ns
ZTBY 90'€61 SUONNQUIUOY doURINSU| YyyesH 33 lloifed sobueg 6271 s
¥ebil- 8z'8p- SUONNQUIUOY) S8oUBINSU| YIesH 33 nosled tobueg zz/L g
95'96- 82'8t- SUONNGUIUOZ) SJUBINSU| YieaH 33 loshed Jobueg si/L ng
8z'8b- 8z'8p- suannquIuo sdueINsuY| Yleay 33 loihed tobueg g1 ng
o'oY 08'9F
08'9% 000 SUOHNGUIUSY JuBWaIeY SHAJAW 53 loihed sobueg 62/1 g
08°9% 89'901- uonnquiuod eafojdw3 lloiied sobueg 621 ng
eouejeg unowy ows awenN ajeq adA)

see4 |loiAed - 00-0205
sasuadx3 jjoJAed - 00000S
pauiel isalay| - 00-0L 8¢ IBl0L

pauled 1sas| - 00-0LeY
&lwodu| J8yio - 00-00¢¥ [EJIOL

3WodU| JBYIQ - 00-00bY
sang - 00-00EW |2I0L

sang - 00-00€P
saIqen Juaund Jaylo - 00-00LZ IB10L
Jjuon) sourINSy| YleaH 8aAoidwy - 00-0ELE BIOL

nuon asuesnsuy) yyeaH sekojdwy - 00-0£1L2
uonnquiuos eafoldwsg sHIJeURW - 00-0212 IBI0L

s|seq [enidoy



g jo y abeg

00'529 00'529

00529 00'5¢9 song diysiaque  UOREISSY (BAIDIUNN BUlBN S1/1 g

00°00S'y 00°005'Y

00°00S'Y 00°005‘t

0000y 00°00S'¥ seoiuag Buikqgen IIBA 2271 na

98'980'1 98'990'}

9109 9109

9109 9109 soueINSY| [N Aueary SL/L g

0£'900'L 0£900°L

04900} 0£'900°L SUOHNQLIUCT SOUBINSU| YNEaH H3 yoxled Jofiueg 6g/1 na

8L8PL'S 8L'8PL'S

YZ'ELE'Y PZELED

Y2 ELEY ¥Z+SE onay lloiheq 106ueg 62/1 ng

00'596'S 6E°EL0'L fiejeg sisfruen soj0 lioJAed Jobueg 6271 na

L9 LG6'2 L8'E86 Aiejeg siafeue 200 llosked Jobueg Zz/i [[F]

vL'L96'} L8'E66 Atejeg siabeuep ao0 ilnifed Jobueg si/L g

L8686 L8'E88 Aejeg sisbeue 8oy0 lloihed lobueg  gf1 g

LB'ELE 19646

18'6/8 I8'ELE SYaAdBUERW Si/) e

L9°S1E L9°G1E

L9'S1E £6°001 saxe| neshed Jcbueg ez/L ng

vivte 8512 sexe) jlo:hed Jobueg gz/1 g

gL'EpL 85'LL soxe | lIoihey Jobueg s/l g

85°1LL 8512 saxe] lloihed Jobueg  g/1 na

00'0pL 00'oFL

00°0%1 00°8E 20} Buissao0id lloihed J0Bueg 6271 ng

00201 00've 88y Bussenoig licihed Jofiueg zz/1 ng

00’89 00'vE 88} Buissasold licihed 10bueg gi/1 ng

00'vE oo've 294 Buissadcid lloihed 1obueg 81 g
aouereg junowy owap auiepn ajeq adA)

asuadx3 san(] - 00-5¥19 [EJOL

ssuadx3g sang - 60-SPL9
BuikqqoT - 00-0£09 €101
[enjoeauo) - Buidqqoen) - 00-2€09 IBlI0L

|lemaenuo) - BulAqqoT - 00-2£09
BuiAqqon - 00-0£09
sauelnsuy| - 00-001S [E10L

Su| 09Q "BWNY '|BIIBWWCD - 00-021S BI0L

SU| 0% ‘AW ‘[R12121WW0YD - DO-0ZLS
aoueInsuy| ylesH - 00-011LS [&I0L

aJueINsu| Yyeay - 00-0LLS
2aueINSY| - 00-00LS
sosuadx3 (j0sAed * D0-000S BI0L
labeuep aoy0-Aiejes - 00-050S [elol

Jafeuely aayjo-AeiES - 00-050S
suonnqUUo) SYI48UlBN - 00-010S IE10L

suolnqiuod SHIdsulen - 00-0r0S
¥OId - 00-0E0S |B10L

Yald - 00-0e0S
s394 ||0JARd - 00-0206 8101

siseg |ensooy



G jo g afied

L0'952 L0'85¢ PwIau| g xey ‘auoydajal - 00-0FE9 IR0l
L0081 L0081 Ui B Xed ‘auoyd - 00-E¥29 IEI0L
L0'081 20081 OmMLsssauisng wnioeds G/ 1132

Jowsdu) %} xe4 ‘euoyd * 00-£429
00'sL 00'ss dudud 119D - 00-1vg9 B0l
00'SL 00'SL uzine ‘usAeH LZ/) e

auoyd 118l - 00-Lye9
Pwa) B xed ‘auoydalal - 00-0PZS

or'vL or'vL Buiddiyg-ebejsod - 00-5129 €101
or'rL or'rl uaineT ‘uaneH L/l g
Buiddiys-abejsod - 00-5129
LV 26¥'L FARI: A [eluay aords a0WO - 005619 €101
LV iBb'L FAW: VOO Aq pajund neaing uled aulew 9g/1 el
|ejuay aaedg 39O - 00-5619
96°¥2S 96'vCS 20O - Weawdinbl - go-0519 BI04
96°/8E 96°/8¢ asea Jaidooojoud - 00-ESL9 [B10L
96°/8¢ 96°/8¢ Nueg sn L/t g
asean Jaidosojoyd - 00-ESL9
Heat o0'LE)L $9dIABS 1| * 00-2519 [B10L
00°LE1L 00'sgL ABolouyoa | panwiun 2/t g
002t A dmjoeg jlew3 jueq |jeuclieN uspwed Si/L ng

S90JeS 1] - 00-2519
a3 - uawdinb3 - 00-0519
aouejeg unowy owal awIEN ajeq adA] giseq [enJ3oy




Maine County Commissioners Association

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
January 2021
Accrual Basis

Income
4100-00 - Convention Income
4120-00 - Registration
Total 4100-00 - Convention Income
4300-00 - Dues
4400-00 - Other Income
4810-00 - Interest Earned
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense
5000-00 - Payroll Expenses
5020-00 - Payroll Fees
5030-00 - FICA
5040-00 - MainePERS Contributions
5050-00 - Salary-Office Manager
5060-00 - Salary-Executive Director
Total 5000-00 . Payroll Expenses
5100-00 - Insurance
5110-00 - Health Insurance
5120-00 - Commercial, Crime, D&0 Ins
Total 5100-00 - Insurance
6030-00 - Lobbying
6032-00 - Lobbying - Contractual
Total 6030-00 - Lobbying
6145-00 - Dues Expense
6150-00 - Equipment - Office
6152-00 - IT Services
6153-00 - Photocopier Lease
6154-00 - Printer & Supplies
Total 6150-00 - Equipment - Office
6170-00 - Meeting Expense
6171-00 - Annual Meeting
6173-00 - Monthly
Total 6170-00 - Meeting Expense
6180-00 - Mileage & Travel Expense
6195-00 - Office Space Rental
6215-00 - Postage-Shipping
6235-00 - Supplies
6240-00 - Telephone, Fax & Internet
6241-00 - Cell Phone
6243-00 - Phone, Fax & Internet
Total 6240-00 - Telephone, Fax & Internet

Total Expense

Page 1 of 1

Jan 21 Jan 20 $ Change % Change
0.00 353.00 -353.00 -100.0%

0.00 353.00 -3563.00 -100.0%
148,353.00 166,689.00 -18,336.00 -11.0%
1,500.04 2,449.40 -949.36 -38.76%
3.14 0.57 2.57 450.88%
149,856.18 169,491.97 -19,635.79 -11.59%
149,856.18 169,491.97 -19,635.79 -11.59%
140.00 178.00 -38.00 -21.35%
315.67 993.19 67752 -68.22%
373.87 753.09 -379.22  -50.36%
4,319.24 5,199.27 -880.03  -16.93%
0.00 7.976.75 -7,976.75 -100.0%
5,148.78  15,100.30 -9,951.52 -65.9%
1,006.70 1,006.70 0.00 0.0%
60.16 57.08 3.08 5.4%
1,066.86 1,063.78 3.08 0.29%
4,500.00 0.00  4,500.00 100.0%
4,500.00 0.00  4,500.00 100.0%
625.00 600.00 25.00 4.17%
137.00 151.00 -14.00 -9.27%
387.96 377.99 9.97 2.64%
0.00 59.99 -59.99  -100.0%
524.96 588.98 -64.02 -10.87%
0.00 1,062.30 -1,062.30 -100.0%

0.00 309.57 -309.57  -100.0%

0.00 1,371.87 -1,371.87 -100.0%

0.00 130.52 -130.52  -100.0%
1,497.17 299434 -1,497.17 -50.0%
14.40 33.00 -18.60 -56.36%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
75.00 375.00 -300.00 -80.0%
180.07 178.45 1.62 0.91%
255.07 553.45 -298.38 -53.91%
13,632.24 22,436.24 -8,804.00 -39.24%



VII.

These are printed bills

UONRIIOSSY D1EGR. JO 5J31S13aY FUIRW JO) PAINWIGNS 11 S,¥IJIAL §1 SIY] - 1HYI3Y $107 anleluasaiday Aq paiosuads

$1507) JU24N7 13aPay o) 5334 UoNeIYLI) pue Juiy 21eqos4 uiend) Sunepdn Py uy

ShE

“5IW[108} WONUAIBP PUE [ELIOIIRLI0I SUONIELH0D) JO JaWHEdag)

ul saauelap pue s1auosud 13210.4 01 SuoisiA0.d Jejais SIPNRUI |G 3YL “S|[ED BY) JOj SINNIE} uoIUNRP jedidiunw pue sief ay) o} pled 3q 0}

$339) pue pasoduwi 2g Aew jey: $531eyd 3yl SHW) PUE SIINAIS SUDITEINUNUILICS JOJ 13IJUDD O S3NNIDL) U01IU3IDP [ediMunus pue spiel AJUNnod SMmoje [1g
3y, "SAN|138} UCRUIIAP PUR [EUOIIIBLI0D SUOIPDIID) JO JUBWLRdIY Ul S33URLAP pue Ssaucsud 105 S3YT1 JB|IWIS SUIRILCD ||Iq 3YL ITIBLD INOYUM 3am
Jad 53w 7 SUOReIUMUWO 0) 1yThr 3yl S3YSIGRISS pu S3IN.) UoNURIAP jediunL pue sjiel AJUN03 JO SR 10§ SUQIDALIND JO JFUOISSIILIOT

ay3 Aq pays1jqeisa spJepuels 3uiuianod me ays spuawe |iq sy safaey) SUCHEINUNLILLIOD 0IPIA Pue JUOYUD|D} JIAISSIING WO SIYHIIR) UOIHUBIAP pue
|EUOIIIALI0D DIRIS U SIAUIRIRP JO SJaU0S1d PUR SIDR) UOUAAP |edidiunw pue siel Alunod ul saewu) 5333304d “Jaxan) “day Ag paJosuods iq Siyy,

Anjey UONU3LAQ JO [RUOHIIILOT B Ul PRGOS JO PIUIRIIQ SUOSIDY 1P310)d O] PY Uy

647

"AINDY UOYBUIYSeAN
103 § JAQWINN LSO RUOINIS0I $318042 PUE AJUNGD YIC0UEH 0} £ JAQUWNK 1PLASI] [BUOIMNI3s014 53Inpal ‘[1Bn] “day Ag paJosuods ‘jjiq Sy

(AI0aR13LUT} Bulepy 1SRIUMO(Q Ul SIHIISIC [@110IN0BS0.d B1esedas ysiqels] o) 1y uy

(444

10U B13M SIIH|IIR) [BUOIIILI0Z 3YY wi $23A0WR 1310 Ing asessu oFem Jnoy sad 75 B uand asam
juawuiedap ay3 vl spsend ‘9Tz u) sadem sayy Ui aseannun Inoy Jad 74 € uIAF 3q 0 SUOIRI0T J0 WawuedaQ 3y} A PAUIIUIBW S3I1IR) |BUCIIIALI0D
ut “spaend Juipnpu o ang “sueiisod Asiusdniuou Jayie pue saueuaew ‘Uoddns ) yeis sasinbas sax3an)d -day Ag pasosuods ‘jig siyl

yers poddng saiy)iey sUoIPILIO] jO JuaWPedaq ulelay PUB JNISY 0] 1Y Uy ‘T4Z AN

Tz

2P0 133png
5,AJunod 3y 01 530143 paziuedioun AL JO LUAPISTI 3uo Juodde o) JauossIuWo] AJUNO?) SINbeledsid B SMOJJe ‘SIneq “uas Aq paJosuods ‘|| SiyL

Pwwny) @Epng Ayuno) sinbeledsid ayl jo uoipsadwod ayl pualy 0] Dy uy

1324

2aA0|0wW3 DY} 01 p'ed aq Jsnll ABd UDIIEIRA

panadde ji¢ Juawioidws Jo uonessad uo 1Byl sapiroad |)ig syl “pausea sadem se snie)s Awes 3yl sey Aed uoileden ‘suoEIeA pled Jof suoisiaoad
$3PN0U 3303210 pAYSIgeIss a0 JuswAo|dwa JO SUUBY FY) Y ‘WWAOIdWS §0 UONESSII UD "Me] JUILIND JAPUR WawAojdws Jo UDIIESSaD Uo Aed
Joljeaea Jo uaisinolid agl uiwiancd me| ayl spuswe ‘sapacy day Aq pasosuods ‘||iq Siyl

uawhopdwz Jo uonessa) ayl uodn W)l UDREIRA JO WBUNeas) 3y) BuipseSay 1oy uy

p144

"PY SIYI1Y 1) 2uleiN 3yl
J3pun 1y8noJq 120440 301|0d (0NGeT pue suapiem alwed 'saoyo joed Juuew ‘Siaiyo 2od jediunw ‘S3)geIsud ‘sanndap ‘sylays ‘s1aaKyo 3nod
21215 30 SUOIe Iy Tuneaduod suonae 1A oy Apunww payilenb jo asuayap e Lasse o1 Apjige 3yl saleuiw(? ‘soadueny 'day Aq paiosuods g siy] |

*SA3IUY0) IO JO) AUUNLIL] PAYIENT) 3euI] C) 1Y Uy

[414

"2|NY SUONIN|OS 553[3tUOH '61 J230eLD 4 W'D 9SE-66 Japun ajii 5, ALoyInY|

Fuisnoy 3135 BUIBN 3yl U 40] 13s ejnwuoy Suipuny 3yl 0 SPISING paUBAlRR 34 01 51 pue welSold azuelsisse Jursnoy pue 1aY3ys Aouadiave

s, Alsoyinyg Buisnoy 31e1s auepy ayl 0} [euawa|ddns 51 Suipung 3yl Jeyl sadads 1g Sy "SIRIS JY) $500I€ $IAYAYS sSRIRWOY AJuatiaw Jauleq
-mo| 18 Andedes pue suonesado boddns 0y Aluoyiny BuiSnoN 33e3S Jue Y3 wigiim weadoad Apisqns BunesadQ 1a)ays ayl 03 seak Jad 00000°ES
10 suonewdosdde puny [esauag JuoSuo sapnjpul Jannop) "day Aq pasosuods ‘g siyy,

*ssaussajuol Junuauadxl sUosIad 104 55320y S3YS Aruadiaw] uoddng o) 1oy uy

11z

“Paulea sem a0l JEL) UaYm 4O S59|pIedal
PaIpn{aul 51 33Ku3s AqeNpAI Jpandwos aue ue|d Sy JAPUN SIBQUIBLL JBLLD 1O} SIYALAY SE SISBG JLWES AU] Lo pandwiod 36 G007 ‘T Asenuer o) 1ond
padogthas asam cym pue Judwaasde Juiuiedieq sn1031100 B 03 Juensind puading 3Jed 133Ip © IMIIZ1 UM |IG YL JO AIEP IAPIYD AU JO Se ue|d [Rdads
66T 24} U P3PN|IVI 5UCIIIBLI0T JO JuaWeda] Iyl JO $IDA0IHWS 104 SIYIUIG JUSWIND) HNAIDS JeY) $531INDAJ ‘UosyIe( "534 A paiosuods ‘g sigg

“ue|q jerrads gEET Iy U1 PIPAPU|
AURLIND SJ30YH0 SUDNIDIIOD S0} SUOIIINPDY NJIUSG JIWINIRY FUILIADG SMET) Y] PUaLLY O] 1Y Uy

06T

'Z V01333sqns ‘E0g-T U0ID3S ‘)-§T 2|11 ‘Ssa1nels
pasiaay aulew 34 0) Juensind uoISSILWIO) AJOSIAPY MET 15N) ] PUe 31eqOId 341 JO SUCREPUILILIOIAI SUIRLUGY ‘Nauie 'day Aq paiosuads ‘g siyp

‘{Aat1aBraw3) apo) a1eqosyd WIDHUN IRy Y} PUALIY 0) 1DV UY|

St

“3PO7) 3)eqOId WIopUN
FUEW A1 JAPUN SANBIUAS3IAS] 3Y] J3A0 A0 BARY 1U3PAIIP B 4O S1BY ‘||1M € 3O 3JuISqE Sy w jey) sapiaosd ‘Aemad) "uag Ag pasosuods ‘g siy),

‘3P IR0 WIOHUL) SUIBW I
J3PUN S3ANEIUDSIARY [PUOSIA JO luawuoddy Jo Ajuoud ay) Juluiaauo)) meT syl JUeD o) By uy

L)

'synpe
Ju3puadap Jo palendededn J0 UAIPIYI JO UONENG[dx3 10 133F9U ‘Finge Jo vonednsas ay) Jo) 3|qisucdsas sanualie uawuwianod gum uonewIo)
PIOI2I AIMWLTISIAUT pue 23UV [R1IUAPYLOI Dieys o) sapuade aonsnl jeuiwd jo Aluoyine ayy spuedxa "wawe "day Aq pasosuods ‘g siy

‘3snqQy YNPY 40 pliy) Funedusaaul 10y a|qisuadsay
$319ua8y WAWWIBA0Y yum sausSy aausnr [eunwi) Aq Supeys uonewsou) arosdwy o) 1y uy ‘g5 a1

85

"SSRDWOY e oym suossad 10; FuiSnoy Joy S1SOD UDIINISUC)
repded J0) pIEN 3G M F000°000°5TS $O WNGWE 3YL U 'INsst puoqg syl Aq papinasd spuny ayl eyl sapinosd ‘ueuuasg 'day Aq paiosuods lig siL

{anss) puog) ssajawoH
3Jy OYM, SUOSIA JOJ AUISNOH UK 1SIAU] 0| INSS| PUOY PUN [BIIUIT) © AZLUCYINY 01 PV Uy 05 A"

05

*$53|3W0LY FUIW0Daq Jo Fd1aA 3] UG S|ENpIAPU)

181552 0} $312udBe LR ANUNWIWYS 0} pAINGUINP 3q 01 AJoyIny BuiSNOH 31815 AUIRIA Y1 UIYIM PaYsIqelsa wesBoud aduelsissy 15414 Juisnoy

ay) 01 spuny Suioduc sapIacad 241053 YL ‘UOPPE U] 'sS3UssBWOY BuuaLEds S|IERPIAPU) 01 S3MAI3S Loddns 1924 PAPUN-PIRIPAN SPIA0E

0] 3UIRIY MOJ(e O] SUDIIRNG3] pUB ME| JeIapa) JO SJUdWANNDaL 3y} LWOL) JIAIBM B S04 SBIIAIBS PIENPIIA PUR IRIIPAW JOJ $33TUIT $INAIIS URILNH PUR
yyeay jo Juawpedaq 31els pauun 3yl 0y Aidde ©) $331/95 UBwINg PUE YljeaH Jo Wawyedaq ayl sannbal ‘ueuuasy ‘day Aqg paiosuods ‘A0S Siy)

'SSBUSS[IWOH JUBADIY 0] SpUNY BPIADIY O] pue sadlues yoddng
03 Junnejay JaMEAN B 153nbay 0) 5331ALAS UBLUNH pUB YYBIH JO Juawliedaq ayl 34nbay 0 anosay

"uoneysida| syl J0 alep aMDY3 3y pue 6TOZ

‘BT 19quialdas usamiag pIIosuR DUM 350U JOJ SJUNCLUE LDIINGUIUOD 1331107 3IN5U3 43 palinbad §) slyauaq pue yijeay 39A01dLI3 3O SI1Y0 *S30IN0saY
URWINH JO NE3ING ‘$321AJ95 |BIDUBIL PUE ANEIISIUIWLIPY JO Juawpedaq 3y) pue ‘§T0T ‘6T J2qualdag o) aADB0IIR] 348 SUOISIAGID JUBWI|OIUD Uado
3y 0] SIUBWPUIWE YL 53304 03 ApJRup Juawded o1 uerd 3y 01 JuawAed WOY SAIPISGNS WNIW3sd WL 4o Jawded 533815 ay) saBueyd osje
111 YL "$3()0JUS AQ SUOINGLIUCD JO SYWOW (g JO WIWINbIL 2y3 S2A0W0 )1G 2y -apew aq 150w soFejuadiad 55043 Jo SUOIINGLIVOD YIIym Julinp
polsad 2w ay3 pue suoiINGUILOD 104 safem $5049 10 28e3uadiad ay) safueyd oS|e |)Ig YL "UOINPUGD 1BY] S3ACWAJ |1 SIY) ‘uepd yyeay 3|qedydde 3y) o
S UALRINBI ABgiBne pue JUSW)I0IUS 3Y) U0 PAUONIPUOD ‘3NY J3LE SJe3A § UEY) 1318 QU ||CIU3 01 §TOE T J2G0130) JaYe Jo o pany uosiad e sanbal
Me| 3y ‘AUaIIN] "wesdosd aJueinsu) YyeaH s1aydyaag jedidiungy pue sIa0 JUSWS0JU3 MeT [edDIUNK PUB AUNOT PaINAY 241 JO SUISIAGId
wawjjolua uado 3yl Japun suoNINQUIUGI Juliano g4 sasdeys ‘GTOZ Me] DGR Ul pawelued aFen3ue spudwe *Agqr "uas Ag pasosuods ‘g siy)

“(Aduaiaw3]) wesdoigd aaueinsu| Yleay sialydyaiy edmiuniy pue SIINYO WUIWIII0MI
e [RAIUNKY pug ANGT PRISY YL FuluIBiugd $MeT Yl puswy 01 1Y uy

LE

USR03 J0 wawyedag 3yl 01 pAAUWLWOT [ENPIAIPUL U 4O JUSW3IUYUD
4o @ed BN BY) Se At0y Ayl Ag paieudisap AJoey [Pu0IR203 DY) 0) J21E] 3Y3 AQ AJaA)2P JO 3w} PUB 3lep 3yl 3JBUIPICCD 0} JAudisap
S H3YS 3L 0 H1Iays 2y puR IFuBISIP § ASU0ISSIILGD 43 JO SUOIDEII0T JO JIUOISSIUWOT 3Y) saJinbal ‘ynequeyasaq 'uas Aq pasosuods ‘(g St

SUOIB1I0]) JO JuaBEda] 34 0} PRLULIWOY SIBNPIAIPU) JO AJ3AIR] 3} 21eUIpI00]) 0f 1Y Uy

£T

uonduisaq

SIIg PauL BJe 3S3Y) - 9

a




VII.

These are Legislative Requests.

AempiQ Jasa doy saxe], 00y pue Ajunc)) ‘edidiuniy 1oj siig xe], aesedag puag o, saMedOUA MOV OL DV UV| 869
vaidng eane ‘doy SSIUSSIAHUOY SSAUPPY OL Sueld Mea1) o] sanijeddiuniy Yiim BUIPIOOT) O, SIUSWIUISA0N AlUnoy) annbay o119y uy| +g9
101[004 MIPIBI UG awy ey ] woday o, |-1-6 18D oL Suiped ing ssaufoid ur Ay e SUIPI0daY 3ZI[BURLILD) O 12V UY| 7<9
BUIP53201d U5 Uy
auopie) eieqreq “doy| 3aANI31014 SO Jo diysicearasuo)) “diysuerpiensy npy ue jo 123(qng 9 S| OYAN UOSIZJ B J0J [asuncy) 01 Juawapnug jo uondwinsalg e ysijqeisg 0L 0V uy| 949
uosyder £or], ‘satd suone[ay JoqeT 101238 o1[qng sAaoidw] 0119V uy| [#9
uedspepy uadno) ‘day S[le[ AJUNOD) §,5UIBJA; UI A1 O], UONISOJ UBISPNQUIQ) 20D YI[esH B 2181 01 19V UY| G£9
Aspur noog day SISUOISSIILIOT) AIUNOY) UIYUEL] JO JAGUINN 3Y) 35EAIIU] OL VY Uy| $19
ueyso;) Kuuec] ‘day 1er Auncy) B ul paieassedu] sfenpraipuf y3nopnyg KB JJLISUS € YDIYAA JOJ SIOUBISWINIL) PUB W] jo [Eud| syl puswy 0], 19V uy| 0o
1ayong ydpey -doy sagIey) 0apiA Jo auoyda]a ] JAISSIIXY WI0I) SARWIU] 1931014 OL 1Y UY| €6
LY BSI "Uag WASAS JUBLIEA, JIUCNI2[H SPIMIIRIS © ysi[qeisg 0L 19V uy| 9¢g
youed £ai07) ‘day 51201JJO Modsuer], AqQ s1auosud jo wodsuel] Furzuoyiny A[jesijtoadg Aq L1ages wodsuel | Jauosig 2aoadwy 0 19y uy| €76
uresosy Luuect ‘doy saewu] jernald Aq 109001 sHIom 21qnd w1 uenediomied Juipredoy 19v uyl 106
123epjeg ydasor uag WaASAS 1UawWaInay saakojdwy d11gng durepy a1 ut uonedidiued 0) WMY O, $333YJQ 30110d WEMD MO|IY 0LV Uy| 80F
safeIop eI A dayg SUOSIa4 PaIe1a21edu] I0J a1e)) swoly Jwsiny wis-Fuo pue FutAl] paisissy ap1a0ld OL 1OV Uv| Lov
“Ig slaeq [ed "usg 131§ 1UAWSDI0JUY MET E SE JudWAO|diug SWNdIA Y} UO PISEE WHdIA B JO UONDIIS SYI SUIDUUIG Ul J01IE] € SE IPpNJdU] OL DY UY| 9gt
Aqqry srep uag| weaFolg souvansul Yiresy s1a1ySyainy [edidwuniy pue 1206110 uawaoju Mme [edidtuniy pue Aunoy) pamay ay) FUILIAIUCY) SMET Y1 pUAWY OL 10V uy| 9g¢
wemAg £31] ‘Uag sBurpaadoid oiqng ur uonediomnieg sloway Surpseday 1oy uy| Gzg
NEQUIBYISI(] UBSNS "UIS SIOIR||LIqI3(] |eusaIXT PareWOInY 0) SS200Y aaordw] o] AnsiFay v avean) o 19v uy| <ot
120l i day s3unaopy [edidtunjy 01 $S200Y NOWIY FuUIIDUO) 19V UY| 95T
sopaSueag Kaugyar *day PaAISS WL J0] SUONINP3(] AJBUCTIAIISIT UONIIALOI-ISOJ PUB UOHNAUOIAIY 1 USYY 0L 10V uy| /4T
LB JAL(] ‘Ug wawuosudu Jo wia ], B SU1AI9E I[IYAL PENIWLOD) SWILLD) B JO PNIIAUCD) UOSIAd © Jo) suondQ Suausuag Sutpiedsy 1w uy| €57
uosyIe[ LOI] saId 10y JUIB PIINg PUR UBLIDWY AN aUlBl 2U) YsI[qQuisg 01 190V uy| [+7
$50Y 10q[e L [oyoey “doy SaNI[10e,] UONUIII(] PUB [EUOIIIALIOD) IBIS PUE S[IR{ SIUIBIA JO [[V Ul UONESNPH PUe 218D YIeaH 3anonpoiday pue [Bnxag 01 $S900y JInsug O 10V uy| 0O%g
“1§ ‘SIAR(] [NE] TUDS aanmuwo)) 128png Auno) sinbeiedsid 2 Jo vonisodwo) ayy prawy 0 1Oy uy| 9cz
1L (1A 'day JUIBIA 1SEAUMOT Ul SIDWISICT [B1101N29504d Meiedag ysijqeisg oL ‘3A[0say| €07
sojadueag Aaiyjar -doy $J221}JQ 901]0d 10] Anununuj paijijend) eurulg oL 1V uy| 861
sojaBueag Aaigar “day 0ied ysi[qeIsasy oL 1V uy| <pl
ss0y loqqe ] [aydey ‘day 30NSN[ JAITRS0ISAY ADMNDRIJ PUR YsI[qRIST O 19V UY| GLI
S0y 10qeL [oyoey “day autepy ui Su1j1jold MNBUNLLF O JIPLQ Ul UONII[O)) BIB(] UO SUONBPUIWIOINY S Jesauan Asutony ay) wawajdwy o1 10v uy| |G|
ss0y 10q[e L [audey ‘day uonesSauay pue Audsy ‘UONENIQEYSY O] SAEMYIRd aplacld 0L 1PV uy|  |¢
Japda] astuag “day Fuipyoagd [erowy uo paseq sadlalag Aouddiswy 01 9pRN S[[BD) FZIRUMILD OL 19V UY| 7§
ss0y 10q[e], [ayoey ‘day sasuowwng Futpseday 1wy uy| QT
weySuyq usspqiey -day sZunsap [edioiunpy ut vonedidnied sowsy Suipseday vy uy| |
AemifD) nods uag 3p0D 91EqOI4 WIOJIUN JUIEIN YY) JIpUN SIANEIUSAIY [euosiad Jo waunuoddy jo Liioug ay Juiwiaouo) me a1 AJLIR[D 0L 19V Uy 8
s1osuodg B 51590bay 2ANEISIS] dae dsay [, - L |#AT

VOO 01153131U] Jo s3|LL ||1g pasodold 4o 15
aJnie|sida aule YIOET ‘SUIBI JO 18]S




ury ©SI "Uas £ouaGioury jo se1g ® Sunnp sioenuoy) Suipie8ay Louaedsues], op1aoid 0] 19V UV| 9201
smalpuy uyor ‘day saxe [, [ooyds pue Kiunoy) ‘fedidtunpy o) sy xe [, aesedog puas of, Aijedidyiunpy e mo]|y 0L 12V uy| 0901
uaLep anopreyy) "doy S]enplAIpU] PAIBIAIIBIU] LIRS JO SIYSIY Y1 193044 0, 19y uy| 8401
uieiso)) Auueq “day sasnuald paajoaul-3nig Suinreiuiey NQIYod O 19V uv| L1$0i
Ausjyey ydssof ‘usg SIaNEW Joqe Jo uoissnasig Jo aanoN Suiinbay £q sioeanpg pue spieog [ooyds uaamiaq uonenunwwe)) asosdury of, 10y uy| 8£01
NHPIY $107 "9y WBISI9A0 Mg puedxg pue JuawsdI0juyg meT Jo Audaiug oy ansug ol 1oV uy| 500l
raIIW praeg] “day uspued 8 Suunp senofap o1, suoiun 103 Oijiqy 9 uspfuang ol 19y uy| €001
wreySumyig usspiey “day JAPIOSI(] SSANS SNEWNEI-1S0J Yim pasouSel(] SI3011J() SUCNILI0D) pue sisysedsiq |- 1-6-3 Moddng ol 19V uy| 0001
uanep, anoprey)) 'day FuUALAS Ul UONAIISI(T [BIMIpN[ 2105Ug OL 12V UY| 646
nawey woy | "day SAUIONY 1210SI(T JUBISISSY JO sme§ Juswodwy oy Surpieday 10v uy| +L6
Jayanid ig “day saur] wnwiuly Acepugy pug oL 12V uy| 896
uaue Ay anopey) doy suo112210)) Aluno Jo] Fuipund NS LGNS 0L 19V uy| 196
uareay amopeyD) day uone[ndod p21eIasiedu] S,SUIRIA O S[QE]IEAY JUSLWLIEBI | IFPIOSI(] IS 32URISGNS Aalsuayaidwo] oY 0119V uy| €96
Auag auuy -day SENIT Z pue A ‘X ‘M S[NPIYIS JO UOISSISSO 10 IS [ENPIAIPUL ) FUIZI[RUNUNIZN] AqQ SMET 3n1] 241 puswy 0,10V uy| €66
UONIIAUO Y JO Pl0oay 9] 95uUnd¥y 0, N0, i UONN34 O], uonmnsoid ut
npaay sw] day| SuiBedug Jo pardiauo)) uosiad B mo[[y pue uonenoidxy [enxag je1omuwuor) 1sutede sme] oy uapfuans ‘uonmusold wi SwSedug szifeunundag 0L 1PV Uy| SI6
PIPUCQIN sadtaauan) “day $9[paaN omuIdpodAH JO UOISSISSO4 SZI[BUMLLIDST O 19V uy| +16
12153A14S I “day seakojdwg J0123g J[qngd Jo siySry 2yi puedxg 0112V uy| 906
eg vy “day Awopeay 901SN[ [BUIUY) SUIEA ) JO SISNIL JO pieogd syl jo uonisodwo) syl AJIpOIN O 1y uv| 06
uoIXE]D) PAN "UIS saako)dwg 101998 MjAnd JOYIO 01 S1PeNU0D) JogeT Jo uoneadxg 2 uodn soakodwg S1eiS 01 PapIA0ld SUOLDDI0L] 31 PUAXF O 10V Uv| 106
WBWEIW AT "US Woday Jo uuey STy 95je] WD) AeH JO AV Y A1) 0L 19V uy| 68
sojaSueag Aauyjor -day SU0SJ9J piesassedu] Apsnlun aesuadwo)) o punyg € ysijqeisg oL 19y uy| 058
12)59A1AS Ay ‘day SIUSLULISAOD) Me1S pue [edidiuniy *A1Unoy) usamlaq diysuone|ay 24 UMUEXIY O VY uy| Z0§
IISIAAS I "doy SYIUO § Uey ], S5 J0f pakojdwg udag aaeH oy 2soy L 2akodwg jedipny, pue ,3akojdwyg aqng,, JO SUONIUNSC A1 UIYNA 3pN[dU] 0L, VY UY| 064
mﬂnﬁ—tﬂm N_.__:_ﬁ._..—. Y1 JO MILADY Mqnd & 0.::00“ O], PUE J2UU0SI3d U0 JUT me] JO
ey 2aeq usg| 9dA] Auy se pakojdwig 10N a1y OYM J1[qnd 3Y) JO SIAQUIBIN 9 apN[dUf O AWSPEIY SDNSTY [BUIULIY) SUIBA 2 JO $3ASNL], Jo pieog ay) puedxq o 19y uy| (9L
AOUT Y SUlISanbay 2y} 0] Spiooay pajeag sulpnou]
BRI 3AB(] US *Sp1003Y] JO 3SEIHY Y1 21nboy o pue s1ax§)0 westddy jo 3oy punoidydeg ySnoioyy, e o o Aouady juswadiojug me A1aag aunbay 0L 10V uy| oL
whanop Aer ‘doy UONEQOJJ UO S[ENPIAIPU] 01 SAIAIIS AI2A00ay puedxy 0L 10V uy| +6f
PICUOCTIIN 2A3IAIURY) "doy SINAIIG [eAPAW AJUSSI2WT 2PIA0L] O PISUIIT ION Y Ol SISALIJ 30UBINGLUY ISUAIT 0L 10V UY| BEL
unpoay swry day S1S07) 1UALINY) 193[J9Y O $33 uoneayms)) pue Suifig 3eqoad wena) unepdn 1oy uy| 9¢f
Wiy BsSr] "Uag JJUAYS A1uno)) Jo 0150 A Ul A|I[qRIUNcIOY JABIN 3B 0L 10V Y| 0£L
I5EI[IY 01 JOllg GonedJnuap]
UslIepp aNoleYD .nuﬁ 01044 e uieiqQ) oL s[enplialpu] paleladledu] JO) §53201d 2] J_N]IOR] O €S JO bﬁv._uum A pue SUONIAIOT JO .—EUEH.E&UQ amy m—hm_._UUN_ 01, 10y uy 60L
Kauey Aaiygar -doy WoIsAS awaInay seakojdwyg ongng sutepy atp JO SIAQUIRY UIEHIY) JOJ IUNWAINY A|aeg Jo) Aljeuad iyl puswy 0119V uv| 0L
uewmay jawe(] “day SAOUIPISIY O] JO JUQ 0) $5300Y [0S Y SIPIAOI] el ], proy 21|qhd © Jo adueutuiely ) aunbay 01,19V uy| £0L
sIosuodsg s)sanbay] aAne[sIdar ale asay [, - ML [#AT

VIO 011S2131U] $0 $3(31L |)'g pasodo.d 40 151
aJnye|s18a7 aule|y YIDET ‘SUIB JO 1e1S




[13N,O 238ey "day Kaeanld 03 1Y8ry © a1EaiD) O], SUIR[A JO UCTINMISUO.) AY) 01 Judwpudwy ue Suisedeld ‘NOLLATOSTA| 1001
ss0y j0q[e L 12yoey "day 22104 A[pea(] JO 35() JUSWIDI0fUT MET JO MA1AY 2y1 Suipieday 19y uy| iG]
ssoy toqje L jaysey "day SIUAPISIY W JOJ SAN[C [BUCHIZLOY) PUk suonipuo) Fuipreday 10y uy| 7461
aJowe([o;) epuewy doy Alrenuat A s3unaspy 1onpuo)) of sattjeddiuniy jo A[Iqy 3l 20UnuoD) o 19y Y| 0951

auopie) vaeqreg day youelg [e1aipnf ay) 01Ul $1IN0)) S18qold 2Y) Aesodiodu] o ueld © 918210 O ], UOISSRULIO.) Y1 ysijqersg o], ‘A[osay| +£<1
siye1)) etph -day uoISay 15e00pIW U1 Ul 192load 10]1d LNoD) usuneal], Sniqg satsuau] ue Juawapduy o] ‘aajosay| €251
uoiSuiey magnepy day aurepy Jeany ul saw ], asuodsay L19jes oipqnd Apms o], A19JeS drqngd jo 1uawuedaq ap Funsang 2A10s9Y| €0S1
Kareg euuo(q uag sa3pn[ Jo swuaurainbay] ajqennbg ssueyug o VY uy| 81
SISINIOEJNUBY PIO1d() 1SUIBSE BONESNI] Y3nody) pauleiq() ASUON BUIS()
uaLE A anopeyy) “doy sprotdg) Aq pa1day)y suosiad Joj £194029y 01 SUIed [V O1 §5900Y aunsug o[ 1V uy| sl
youed £as0) "day $310U5Y UIIMIBQ SIAAJJO WAINIOJUT MET JO JaJsuel], ) Ne[nFay oL PV uy| Lbl
eI praeg] -day SPIEpUEIS UONEINJINR)) Buipseday AWoapedy 220SN( [BUILILY) SUIBJA] 1) JO $I21STUL, JO preoq 2y jJo Aiuopiny syl puedxy oL 10y uy| L1+]
s3ujfo) unuefusg doy s129(014 uononRsSuoy) s1qngd 10j sa0ndeld Funsenuoy) Iqisucdsay aarsusyauduio) aunbay o 19v uy| L6£1
sopadueag Kaxgjar day SIANSI(] [BLIOINIISOL JUIBIY [[V PUB 221§ §,[EL2U30) A3UI0NY 9Y) W situp) Fuldualuasay ysiqersg oL 1V uy| 08€1
SITE]]V JeIDUBUl] puE suonedolddy
nely Awy day uo aanuuwoy) Sutpuels Wof 3yl Aq s12p1Q [e1oueuly jo jeacaddy Suuinbay Aq ssaooid Sunsdpng ssuepy Jo A8l s saosdw) o1 19y uy| ST
Kauupy] auuyhrepy ‘day SUOSLIJ pue S[Tef aule]y Ul saieyD) AJBSSIILIOD) DU 03PIA ‘duoyda(a ], 2AISS20XT WOI] S3N|IWE] 193101d O 12V uy| $9¢1
UNWXEA 014D "USS sweifold SuuNUIS IANBWA]Y ULI0J3Y O 19V uy| 65€1
s3piqqeg Jaydoisuy) -day uonedionied s1ouay o1 yseosddy jeonserq e Sunuawsjdw] apya ANj1qeIunodoy siqng 2Insug o 19V Uy| 8pE1
nayid preyany -doy JJUSYS JO 3050 Y1 Ul JAISS OYM, 3SOY JO WYSISIaAQ pue suonesyifend) ayi AJUe[D) 0L 19V uy| £2€1
DUUMET HIBW UG ' 2P0 [RUNLILID) SUIRJA Y1 U §AULID) UIBLIYD) JOJ SUCISIAOL] AJ[EUSd 1)) pUSWY O 19V uV| 60¢1
NEQUIBYISI(] UBSNG "UIS AUIBTA] U1 RIUIOTA JSIWO( 2oNPIY 0, SNAIIS UONUIAIU] 3IUOIA JO ANI[IQB]IBAY PUR O] §5390y aunsug o, 19V uy| L0€]
usLe A anopey)) “day wetFold J21ua)) SISA[BUY UONBWLIcIU] SUIely A1 pug o, 19V uy| #LZ1
uatre gy snopey)) “day FunuwesSold uonudAINU] J2IMEg PR 10§ suondaue)) jo Juawueda auyy jo suonepualnuoddy an juawadwi o] 19V uy| 0L71
AawreD auuy ‘uag 3s[] PAZLI0IOWUCHN] JAYIO PUB 924019 ‘uetnsapad Joj Aepy padoooeup) ‘pasedold v 1dasoy Aepy siao1p30) ediotunpy] 1ey ] AJue| oL 19Y uy| 8521
a8poq uey ‘day sitef [euotSay Jo sjief £1UN0D) 9ARH 10N O¢] IBYL S2NUNDD) 01 SISFRURY 95BD) SAISUMNUL SPIA0L] O 19V UY| £+21
33ux00] vosieln) “doy S[BIO1]JO WUaWIA0D Utena)) Aq £30]0UYI3J, 20UE||1AING [E19E JO 3s[) Y1 Sumqiyoud AqQ A1Lndag pue AdpALd 3sBAIU] O] 19V UV 8ZTI
yoepe uuy “day SIUAWND0(] 553304 [IALD) JO 391a13% JO) satndaq] Nay ), pue SJJLays o1 pled $9a] oY) puawy 01, 10V uy| ¢611
uauep aNoprey)) day uomsodsig paunjaqg pue uoneqold Suipreday 10v uy| £311
nswey woyJ, “day Sunuredieq sans9qio)) jo asoding au 1oy azwwedi0) o], way |, Sutmol[v Aq S1sjiop wle] 1931044 ©L 19V uy| zg11
rooepieg ydasof ‘usg spaepueg [1ef [edidlunjy pue Auno) urysiqeisg J0J $S33014 Funyeww-a[ny ay) AJIPOIN OL 1Y Uy| €411

uruey Auucgg day s1eloid soueusiuiely fende) Joj sanunoy) Jo Awoyiny Suipuog syl AJeD 0110V uy| 91

sojadueag Aaupgar “day QUL uf sHun ALIB31U UONDIAUOY) YSIQEIST OL 19V UV| 511
uolxXe[) pAN UIS Speoy puopueqy Juipteday meT ay aaoidw] o] 13y uy| G111
SIEION BUOI “day UonEqOLd PUE 3SEI[Y JO SUCHIPUOD) Y] PUAIY OL 19V uy| 0111
1a0n01) unsy “day S19]aYS SSAAOH [eu01Bay souvyuy Pue JIBAID) O], 3NSS] puog puny [BISUID B 3ZUOYINY O 19V uy| 9501
siosuodg sysanbay o>3aﬂ.ﬂud ade s - aML[#aT

VIOIA 0118219)U] JO S2ILL [|'g pasodoud Jo s
m._:um_m_mm._ SUIeIN YI0ET .mc_ms_ JO |3e1S




nawiey woy ), “doy SASED) [IALD) JO UCIIN|OSIY 3UI ACWOLJ PUB SUNOT) UO UIPIAE A1) 93NPay 0L 10V uy| ce6l
uaasg Ayie) "uss WSWIBA00) [eddiunpy W £3us11))g J0Wold o], 19V uy| 8zl
113 11t -day UOISSIILOY) AJOSIADY MET [BUILLID 31 Jo uomsodo)) 2 Sujwasuo) 12y uy| 1261
s3urpje) unurefusyg "day K13)eg 11§ uosud pue [ter pue Jauostid Suipreday 10y uy| 0061
1Uyoo voskelny ‘day WIASAS SUONDALIOD) §,IUIRIA Ul IUIWUUOD) AIENOS NqIYold 01 19V UV| 6681
19pa0y Awy “doy saako)dwg 21[gng loj sengy Suuedieq aAn29[00) SUNLIDA0D SMETT AU PUSWY O 19V UV 7L8]
AWADEIY
gonuiesn wor “day|  0NSN[ [BRUNLILLD DULRIA 2Y) 18 SBPIPUE.) 10) Siusw2inbay [euonppy ysiqeIsg PUe SINSS] [BI120S 2410 PUe 3d0snf ‘Teraey ut funnes] annbay o], 12y uy| 1981
§50y IoqIE 13youy “day 9po)) leg U1 puslly 0119V Uy| JE8]
[1aN.Q 2133ep ~doy SJWOMNQ) |EIpH[ Jie] 3INSUg O] 10V UV| 6Z81
aN.O 2183e "day 19y UONDI0L] AIEAL UOTIBULIOJU] DLIdWOLY A1 831D O, 19V UV| $ZgI
550y 10qe ], jpyoey doy sme Sududuag Sniq wio)ay o VY uy| L8]
ssoy 10qJe ] aydey day sannug d1qngd £q uoneurnuiisicy 1surede 1931004 O, 19V uy| ZIgI
saelopy el day WHSAS S07ISN{ [BUILILD) 1[NPY L) WOoLf YIN0o & J9P[0 M3AL] OL v uy| 1181
ualtep ewydog ‘doy soako[dwy oigng 10} sengg Suruiefieg 2a1199[100) FuUILIGAON) SMET Y1 PUAIY O 10V UV| LLL]
nawey woy | day Tesauany Aswony 2yl 4q parsanboy saopiQ [e1dueul Suipieday 10V uvy| SpLl
2100(] Puu( ‘doy WIAISAS WawWaINay sadkopdwg ogng suep ) JO SIQUIIIA UIRLAY) 10) U3y A[Jeq 10) sanjeudd Sutpieday 10y uy| SILI
el1apnogg ewopip ‘day UOIBZLIBJON J0WY 10) IPIacld O 1% UV| Ol LI
$50Y 10q[e ] [ayoey ‘doy asusn[ ANEIOISSY suriexy o suoneindod jequy, suiepy pue snouaSipu] ‘[erdey Jo SRS Y UC UOISSIWLILIOY) JUIUBLLIS] o) Sunaan(g 3a[0say| 00LI
sajesoy eI "day SSAUSSIIWIOH AZI[RUULIIAC] OL 10V UY| 0891
yuomqad yeres 'day s1aydedsi(] [-1-6-3 PUe SID1JJ() suondaue) sautefy Woddng o], 19y uy| 6591
Auaj usainepy ‘doy punoi3oeg YIOAN [BIS0S B Yia uosiad e Lojdwy o snun yaedsic a1nbay o], 10y uy| 9£91
[1BNLO 2188ey "day Fuuonuoy suonaag Suipieday] 10V uy| ST91
siosuodg s1sanbay] aAne[SL3a| aae sy [, - IML|#HT

VIO 011531917 Jo SalL ||1g pasodo.d Jo Isn
2Jnejs13a Juey YIOST ‘BB JO 31BIS




